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Malave, Erin

From: Randy James [Randy@JamesAndSurman.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 2:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the principal and mailing addresses for Toney Preperties LLC, document number

LOB000027438, to:
(_..-——'_-—-—-___—'—-

8000 N. Federal Highway, Suite 120
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Thank you for your cooperaticn.

Randolph H. James, CPA, PA
James & Surman, CPA

8000 N. Federal Highway, #120
Boca Raton, Florida 33487
561-338-0028

561-338-7861 (FAX)

The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If the readoer of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (if long distance, please call collect) and return the original
email message to us at the above emaif address. Thank you.

As required by U.S. Treasury rules, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this email, including attachments, is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be
imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.

1 MAMTOMMNN1T N



